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Diamond Williams

From: iennifer.gillis@hklaw.com

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 5:07 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing

Attachments: 110019-WS. pdf
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

D. Bruce May, Jr.

Holland & Knight LLP

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
(850) 224-7000

bruce may@hklaw.com

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: In Re: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.’s application for
original certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills
Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment of wastewater Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, to
include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application for approval of transfer of
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities
Florida, inc.'s water Certificate No. 106-W, in Lake County, to include the Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s
water service territory, and cancellation of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water Certificate No. 522-W.

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("TAUF").

d. Total number of pages: 3

e. Brief description of filing: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Unopposed Motion for Abatement of Proceeding.

Jennifer Gillis | Holland & Knight

Sr Legal Secretary

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone 850.425.5605 | Fax 850.224.8832
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book

***IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE IRS, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX
ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ANY
ATTACHMENTS) IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (I) AVOIDING TAX-
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RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, OR (ll) PROMOTING,
MARKETING, OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TAX-RELATED MATTER
HEREIN.****

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (*H&K"}, and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom
it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your
computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-
mail to make you a client unless it containg a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H8K in reply that you
expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should
maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to
protect confidentiality.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for
original certificate for an existing wastewater system,
request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Docket No. 110019-W$S
Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment of
wastewater Certificate No. 120-8, in Lake County, to  Filed: September 30, 2011
include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater
service area; and application for
approval of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s
water system to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.,
amendment of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s water
Certificate No. 106-W, in Lake County, to
include the Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water service
territory, and cancellation of Harbor
Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water Certificate No. 522-W.
/

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC’S UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR
ABATEMENT OF PROCEEDING

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“AUF” or “Compeiny”), by and through its undersigned
counsel, respectfully moves the Commission to issue an order abating this proceeding for a
period of six months, and as grounds therefor states:

1. On January 7, 2011, AUF filed an Application for Original Certificate for an
Existing Wastewater System, Request for Initial Rates and Charges, and Amendment of
Certificate in Lake County, Florida, and an Application for Approval of Transfer of Harbor Hills
Utilities, L.P. Water System and Amendment of Certificate in Lake County, Florida, (the
“Applications”).

2. Since the Applications were filed, Mr, Robert Nicholson and Mr. Peder Hong
have filed petitions for formal hearing in opposition to the Applications. AUF is currently in
discussions with the Property Owners of Harbor Hills (“Property Owners™) to discuss possible
alternatives to resolve the concerns expressed by Mr. Nicholson, Mr. Hong and other customers.

Holding this proceeding in abeyance for the limited time requested will allow AUF and the
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Property Owners to fully discuss settlement alternatives, and thus will facilitate the possibility of
an orderly and efficient resolution of this docket.

3. The undersigned has consulted with Mr. Nicholson and Mr. Hong and is
authorized to represent that they do not object to this motion.

WHEREFORE, AUF respectfully requests that the Commission enter an order abating
this proceeding for a period of six months.

Respectfully submitted this 30th day of September, 2011,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
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DYBruce May, I

Fla. Bar No. 354473

Holland & Knight LLP

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810
Phone: (850) 224-7000

Fax: (850) 224-8832

E-Mail: bruce.may@hklaw.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by U.S. Mail

this 30th day of September, 2011 to:

- Peder Hong Robert V. Nicholson
5400 Saddleback Ct. 6201 Topsail Road
Lady Lake, FL 32159 Lady Lake, FL 32159
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.

Mr. Adam Rich
6538 Lake Griffin Road

Lady Lake, FL 32159-2900
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